

Application Form

Profile

Michael _____ S _____ Maeweathers _____
 First Name Middle Initial Last Name

 Home Address

 City

 State

 Postal Code

 Email Address

What district do you live in? <http://www.cityofpsl.com/districts> *

District 2

 Primary Phone

 Alternate Phone

Retired?

Yes No

Swa _____ Sac _____ Sanitation _____
 Employer Job Title Occupation

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Solid Waste Task Force: Submitted

Were you nominated or recommended to apply by the Mayor or a Councilmember?

Yes No

If Yes, by whom?

Council Caraballo

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I have read and guarantee that I meet all the requirements for board service.

I Agree

Interests & Experiences

Why are you interested in serving on a board or committee?

To better impact the community which I reside and to help positively impact the city with future advance movement of collections as well as possible assessment for betterment of the city.

Why do you think you are qualified to serve on this board or committee?

Work well with people, Pastor as well as work, and experience in the sanitation industry both public and private sectors

Brief description of Education & Experience

Doctorate Degree from Middle Florida Bible college

[mm_cv.docx](#)

Upload a Resume

Demographics

Do you now serve on any City Board, Committee or other Governmental Board or Committee? (NOTE: You cannot serve on more than one Board or Committee within the City of Port St. Lucie during the same time period.)

Yes No

Are you a registered voter?

Yes No

How long have you been a City resident?

Port Saint Lucie 5yrs

Have you attended the City University classes?

Yes No

Are you a United States Citizen?

Yes No

Are you presently employed by the City of Port St. Lucie?

Yes No

Are you a current or former law enforcement officer, other employee* or the spouse or child of one who is exempt from public records disclosure under FS 119.07?

Yes No

Have you ever been convicted of a crime, pled guilty or no contest to a criminal charge, or entered into an agreement setting forth the terms leading to the reduction or dismissal of the charges?

Yes No

If Yes, please describe:

With a crowd of guys not the making the advance and not understanding the right plead no contest

If Yes, where were you convicted?

Adjudicated

If Yes, provide the date of conviction:

2/2002

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I agree that all of my answers are truthful and accurate to the best of my ability. I understand that if I have falsified any information my application will be withdrawn and I will not be considered for appointment.

I Agree



MICHAEL MAEWEATHERS

LEADERSHIP SKILLS

As a leader I have the ability to lead as well as to plan how to succeed in the task of conquering the assignment by working all angles of the task.

EXPERIENCE

Job Title | Company | Dates From – To

Route Supervisor | Advanced Disposal | 8/2016- present
Scheduling of routes and teams
Responding to Cnf's
Supervising routes completion
Coordinating mapping and zoning structure

Job Title | Company | Dates From – To

Pastor | Mt. Carmel M.B.C | 8/2005- present
Preaching/ Teaching
Leading the Congregation
Moderate over Bylaws and Constitution
Budgets
Instructor of Leadership workshops
Visitation

Education

Degree | Date Earned | School

Bachelor of Arts | 8/1996- 5/2000 | U.T.S Bible College

Degree | Date Earned | School

Diploma | 8/1989- 5/1993 | Dunnellon High

OBJECTIVE

To be successful in a growing and established workforce and help complete the assignments that's set before to achieve as a team understanding that's there no I in the word team, and with a full understanding together everyone achieves more as a whole.

(561)370-5941

mmaeweathers@yahoo.com

Email Telephone

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE OR LEADERSHIP

Pastor a congregation as well as an active member of F.E.C.B.A, F.G.B.C, and the N.B.C of USA were I've officiated conferences and workshops, also community revitalization along with city and county officials.